


3-27-23

Board members in attendance: Clint, Kal, Mike, David, Lauren, Liz, Katie, Staci

Meeting called to order: 7:06

- Duties
 -  Duty List 2023
- Spring Tournament
 - Mike will make facebook event
 - Money go to community fund
- Yard Sale
 - Kal will make facebook event
 - Need dedicated volunteers for cleanup at 3:00pm
 - Share with North Lawrence page, Plant groups, Nextdoor
 - Look at list of suggested charities
 - Kids' sports scholarship
 - Anything to support Trans folks
 - Food drive for Just Food
 - City fund for lunches
- Podcast
 - Rotate podcast location
 - R Bar
 - Jazzhaus
 - Red Lyon
 - Louise's Downtown
 - Etc.
 - Katie: Do we want to invest in a speaker for outdoor podcasts?
 - Would make rotating easier
 - David: Sponsor could also host podcast
 - Shawn is running podcast
 - Katie can lead technical setting up
 - Kal can help with outreach with bars and scheduling
 - Find out what technical setup they have
 - Check with Shawn & Ben on where podcast will be broadcast, Mixlr or something else? Twitch?
- Ref quiz - do we want to bring it back?
 - Could add scorekeeper duty stuff on there
 - Require for captains and co-captains
- Party/Auction
 - September 10 "penciled in" with Liberty Hall
 - Voted in favor
- Schedule next meeting for rankings
 - Thurs April 13
- Talk about Brew Tang
 - They are in line for an open spot

- New teams need to apply ASAP
- Merch
 - Kal will work on outdated merch
 - Stacie will work on setting up online ordering for merch, possibly through Lawrence Shirt factory, so we don't have to keep an inventory
- Continue talking about charity online, Baby Jay's Legacy of Hope frontrunner

Action items:

- Look into insurance (Lauren)
- change lineup rules on scoresheet (Mike)
- Update team names on site (Liz & Lauren)
- Update gender rules and waiver to say you need to sign a new waiver if you want to identify differently than your original waiver (Mike)
- Finalize liberty hall booking
- Make savings fund for Hobbs renovation (Lauren)

Meeting ended: 8:46pm